
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 7/25/2014 10:46:21 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: RE:

Our friend thinks it is great.

Thanks.

Mike

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 2:50 PM

To: Michael F. McClain

Subject: Re:

65k - 90k. Roughly

Fidel

On Jul 24, 2014, at 2:36 PM, "Michael F. McClain" <mcclain adams.net> wrote:

Can you give me an idea about salary?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2014, at 1:57 PM, "Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)" <Fidel.MarquezgComEd.com>
wrote:

The question is the level. There are no positions open at the level her experience would

demand. So the question is would she consider an entry level position. Don't want to

put our friend in a difficult position

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 12:28 PM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Subject: RE:

Marketing is better considering her resume._

Our friend said she is "very presentable"

Best, Mike

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [mailto:Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 1:30 PM

To: Michael F. McClain (mcclain@adams.net)

Subject: FW:

What do you think?
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From: :(ComEd)
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Subject: RE:

We only have [03 positions open in Communications and an [04 position open in

Marketing. This person was previously at a director position and I presume that she is

looking for something around that level. Please advise.

From: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Sent: Sunday, July 20, 2014 2:58 PM
To: >rnEcl)
Subject: Fwd:

Would consider for either communications or marketing?

Fidel

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael McClain" <mcclain@adams.net>
To: "Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)" <Fidel.Marqueza,ComEd.com>
Subject: FW:

Would you consider interviewing this person to fit in your
communication department?

Mike

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,
professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the infolmation
in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. -EXCIP
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